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DATE: March 16, 2000

TO: Divigjgn of Records and Rm}ing
FROM: | ohmutts and Stan Rieger, Division of Water and Wastewater &%{
Patricia Christensen, Division of Legal Services "¢

RE: Kenneth Bates’ request to withdraw the petition filed against Sunny Shores Water Co.,

Inc. (Sunny Shores or utility) in Manatee County in Docket No. 990216-WS.

Attached is the request of Mr. Kenneth Bates for withdrawal of the petition filed against
Sunny Shores docketed on February 25, 1999. Staff received a letter from the petitioner requesting
withdrawal of the complaint against the utility. At the customer meeting held March 2, 2000, Mr.
Bates, the president of Sunny Shores Mobile Home Owners’ Association, Inc. requested a vote as
to withdraw the petition or proceed with the filing. The majority of the customers voted to withdraw
the petition and leave the existing rates in effect. There are no pending issues that need t
addressed by the Commission regarding this filing, therefore, this docket can b

administratively. If you need further assistance, please contact Johnny Butts at 413-6920 or Stan
Rieger at 413-6970.
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hoppe, lowe, Rendell, Bethea, Rieger, Butts)

Division of Legal Services(Gervasi, Christensen)
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